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December 15, 2010

City of Jonesboro
City Council
Re: Location: 307 Vine Street
Huntington Bldg./Vine Street 2 ft. Abandonment
Dear Aldermen:

The City of Jonesboro Planning Department is in receipt of a 2 ft. right of way abandonment
request located along Vine Street, as prescribed by the legal description in the attached
Petition, Ordinance and Resolution.

The Planning Department concurs with the approval of the City Engineer in the granting of
the abandonment, and recommends approval by City Council.

If you require any additional information, please advise us at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Otis T. Spriggs, AICP
Planning Director
City Jonesboro, AR



